
6.9  BEGINNER U6 p.46/ ex.1  WORDS THAT GO TOGETHER (present simple with s)  

1) Vstáváš o víkendu brzy? Ano, někdy o víkendu vstávám brzy.  

Do you get up early at the weekend? Yes, I sometimes get up early at the weekend. 

2) Chodí tvé děti někdy pozdě spát? Mé děti nikdy nechodí pozdě spát. 

Do your children sometimes go to bed late? No, my children never go to bed late.  

3) Jaký druh hudby má rád tvůj manžel/ manželka? Můj manžel má rád rock. 

What kind of music does your husband/ wife like? My husband likes rock music. 

4) Pomáhá ti tvůj přítel/ přítelkyně s vařením večeře? Ano, můj partner mi někdy pomáhá s vařením večeře. 

Does your boyfriend/ girlfriend help you with cooking dinner? Yes, my boyfriend sometimes helps me with cooking dinner. 

5) Pracují učitelé v kancelářích? Ne, učitelé pracují ve třídách. 

Do teachers work in offices? No, teachers work in classrooms. 

6) Chodíte nakupovat do malého obchodu nebo supermarketu? My obvykle chodíme nakupovat do supermarketu. 

Do you go shopping to a small shop or to a supermarket? We usually go shopping to the supermarket. 

7) Pije tvá matka černou kávu nebo kávu s mlékem a cukrem? Má matka pije kávu s mlékem a cukrem. 

Does your mother drink black coffee or coffee with milk and sugar? My mother drinks coffee with milk and sugar. 

8) Jíš někdy v restauracích? Myslíš si, že je to drahé? Já občas jím v restauracích, ale je to pro mě drahé. 

Do you sometimes eat in restaurants? Do you think that it is expensive? I sometimes eat in restaurants, but it´s expensive 

for me. 

9) Sprchuješ se ráno nebo večer? Obvykle se sprchuji večer. 

Do you have a shower in the morning or in the evening? I usually have a shower in the evening. 

10) Hraje tvůj přítel/ přítelkyně na klavír? Ne, můj přítel nehraje na klavír.  

Does your boyfriend/ girlfriend play the piano? No, my boyfriend doesn´t play the piano.  

11) Chodíte v pátek ven s přáteli nebo zůstáváte doma? V pátek obvykle chodíme ven s přáteli. 

Do you go out with friends on Friday or do you stay at home? We usually go out with friends on Friday. 

12) Pijete někdy doma se svým partnerem/ partnerkou víno? Ano, my někdy pijeme víno doma. Máme to moc rádi. 

Do you sometimes drink wine with your boyfriend or girlfriend? Yes, we sometimes drink wine  at home. We like it a lot. 


